
 

 

   
  4th October 2023 
IOLCP/CGC/2023 
 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, 
Plot no. C/1, G Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 
Security Symbol: IOLCP 
 

 
 
BSE Limited, 
Pheroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, 
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai- 400 001  
Security Code: 524164 

Sub.  Intimation of lost share certificates 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Under Regulation 39 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that we have received letters regarding loss of 
share certificates and requesting the Company for issue of duplicate share certificates, from following 
shareholders:  

 

Sr 
No 

Name of shareholder 
 

Folio No. No. of 
shares 

Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. 

1 S Goerge Timothy 10424 100 11959 2700801-900 

2 Bijimon Abraham 12493 100 14028 2907701-800 

3 Shah V R / Shah D R 17332 100 11462 2651101-200 

4 Urmil Bansal 19079 100 275 1532401-500 

 
 
This is for your information please. 
 
Thanking You, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For IOL Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited 
 
 
 
 
Abhay Raj Singh  
Vice President & Company Secretary 

 



Sanjeev Bhardwaj

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
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